

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

- ☐ Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
☒ Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
☐ Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
☐ Paving Fund (PAV)

Primary Sponsor: CW Woolridge

Amount: \$3,193.32

Date: 9/21/15

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Additional appropriation of \$3,193.32 for Algonquin Park Camera Boxes.

City Agency: LMPD

Contact Person: Dectrive Brandon

Agency Phone: 574-4440

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will be used for a public purpose.

3
District #

Mary C. Woolridge
Council Member Signature

\$3,193.32
Amount

9/21/15
Date

Approved by: _____
Appropriations Committee Chairman

Date

Clerk's Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: _____ Amended Amount: _____

Reference #: _____ To OMB: _____

Budget Revision #: _____

Account #: _____

To Project Manager: _____ Completion Date: _____

Actual Cost: _____ Funds Returned: _____

Sanders, Donna

From: Woolridge, Mary
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Lincoln, Brandon; Sanders, Donna
Cc: Martin, Kristie L; Brohm, Oscar; McTyeire, Amy; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: Re: NDF/CIF Appropriations

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Donna please respond to this email. Lt. Brandon I was hoping that the installation had start for the cameras. Are you sure this is all the cost associated with theses cameras? Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Best regards
Sent from my iPad

> On Sep 15, 2015, at 9:49 AM, "Lincoln, Brandon" <Brandon.Lincoln@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

> Councilwoman Woolridge,

>

> I almost have everything set up and as I was looking at the money that was appropriated, I noticed that it was missing the money for the NEMA boxes that the cameras will be housed on. We will need an additional \$3,193.32 to purchase these boxes. Please have that money transferred as soon as you are able so that we can proceed.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Detective Brandon Lincoln

> Louisville Metro Police Department

> Narcotics Division

> Technical Operations Unit

> 410 South 5th Street Louisville, Ky 40202

> P: 502-574-4044

> C: 502-475-8881

> Fax: 502-574-6777

>

brandon.lincoln@louisvilleky.gov<<https://email.louisvilleky.gov/ecp/Customize/brandon.lincoln@louisvilleky.gov>>

>

> From: Martin, Kristie L
> Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 2:56 PM
> To: Brohm, Oscar
> Cc: McTyeire, Amy; Lincoln, Brandon
> Subject: NDF/CIF Appropriations
> Please allocate the funding to the following CIF accts:
>
> 8102 305 8903 256703 822407 \$5280.00 Metro Police - Metro Council CIF Projects
> - 3rd Division, Council 3- Camera Connectivity
>
> 8102 305 8903 256703 844253 \$14816.20 Metro Police - Metro Council CIF Projects
> - 3rd Division, Council 3- Cameras
>
> <SKMBT_C224e15091510591.pdf>
> <SKMBT_C224e15091510590.pdf>